From: Andrew delaski

To: Bijit Kundu; Bryan Boyce; Harvey Sachs; Hunt, Marshall; Jennifer Amann; Joanna Mauer; Lis, David J.;
Longstreth, Ben; Louis Starr; Marianne DiMascio; Meg Waltner; Rodney Sobin; Steve Nadel; Timothy Ballo

Subject: Re: prep for Thurs AHRI meeting - URGENT

Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 8:41:51 AM

Attachments: Adenda - Negotiations ULE Products 02-05-15.docx

Hi all: 1 forgot to include the conference code for today's 3 pm call. I've updated the calendar
invite, but for convenience here it is here as well

206-402-0821 then code 9660261
Also attaching the agenda for tomorrow again.
- Andrew

On Tue, Feb 3, 2015 at 11:40 AM, Andrew deLaski <adelaski@standardsasap.org> wrote:
Hi all: Looks like the best time for our prep call is tomorrow at 3 pm ET. I'll send a
meeting invite with the call in number.

Andrew

On Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 6:31 PM, Andrew deLaski <adelaski@standardsasap.org> wrote:
Hi all: As decided at the end of our Jan 8 meeting with AHRI, we are slated to meet with
AHRI again this Thursday at their offices to continue our talks about roof top units.

Our group really should talk before we get together with AHRI and time is short, so please
respond as soon as you get this message to the doodle poll at

http://doodle.com/b35rwtup4cdd2fyf

I'll pick a time for tomorrow or Wednesday and send out a meeting invite as soon as a
critical mass has filled out the poll.

| have attached here the draft agenda for the Thursday meeting. Feedback welcome by
email and we can discuss on our call.

Also, please let me know whether you intend to participate by phone or in person.
Thanks

Andrew

Andrew deLaski

Appliance Standards Awareness Project
www.appliance-standards.org

(617) 363-9470
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Negotiations Commercial Unitary Air Conditioners

February 5, 2015, 9:00 am to 3:00 pm

AHRI Offices



1.       Welcome, introductions

2.       RegNeg update – DOE staff

3.       Initial discussion on issues – positions, creative ideas, info that would be useful to help resolve

a.       Furnace efficiency 

b.      Ventilation energy 

     i. How do we incorporate into the analysis and perhaps the standard without changing the test procedure?

                                ii. Relationship between the fan and rooftop rules.  

c.       IEER 

                                i. Level or levels

                                ii. Effective date or dates

d.      EER – hold the same but address future use

e.      Reporting of EER at four IEER testing points/modeling

f.        Issues for the future

i.      Test procedures

ii.      Relationship between ASHRAE and DOE analyses (energy and economic)

4.	Next meeting (if needed)

5.	Adjourn
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